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Mup&hy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 10:48 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Document #218707

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. POS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathy Jozefyk [mailto:kjozefyk@galloagency.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 10:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #218707

Please be advised that | have just recently submitted and paid for our annual report online - Confirmatino #
400157904844 for 2009.

However, After the fact, | realized that | did not change or correct our MAILING ADDRESS. Can you please
correct this as follows:

P.O. Box 31948 T e
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33420 - o
m o
I am sorry that | did not catch this error.  This is what happened this year and we did not ge &fengwal notice. i
Can we please get this corrected, so that next year | will get the notice and have it handled ig®Mfin manﬁar?
85 « =
Thanks for your help in this matter. m< ny [
r2 m
co B O
Kathy G. JozefyR. B> @
: Em f
Accounting Manager @

Gallo Insurance Agency

Tele: {561) 694-6666

Fax: {561)694-6986

cell: (661)601-1074

email: Kjozefyk@galloagency.com
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